

Message

From: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca [jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2018-04-24 5:55:11 AM
To: Tam Wagner [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70ad853871354761a98848de59c4c792-Tam Wagner]
Subject: Re: Power Advisory Did the Work for the OEB

Then I guess they have moved from Navigant to Power Advisory for the forecast work :)

Jeannette Briggs, Director Settlements IESO
416 997-6364

On Apr 23, 2018, at 9:34 PM, Tam Wagner <tam.wagner@ieso.ca> wrote:

I confirmed with Miriam – We do continue to provide the OEB with data on a regular basis in March and September for the upcoming May and November RPP calculations. With Fair Hydro, we did discuss with them about whether this data was still needed and they indicated yes.

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: April 23, 2018 5:41 PM
To: Tam Wagner
Subject: Power Advisory Did the Work for the OEB

We do not need to provide anything as they can purchase the forecasts!

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals